



Public Safety Advisory Commission Agenda
January 26th, 2021
6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

Attendees: Chair Adamson, Vice Chair Gilmore, Diallo, T. Jones, Overton, Randolph, Salisman, Young, Lt. Col. Brown, Sgt. Cohen, Sen. McCray

- Welcome - Nick

- Presentation: Shannon Sullivan, Director of BPD's Consent Decree Implementation Unit
 - Consent decree is a type of police reform that includes changes to policy, training, and accountability systems.
 - Independent monitoring team works for the judge and consent decrees do not come with end dates.
 - Policy and training process: Collaboration, Public Comment, Collaboration, Public Comment, Approval, Training, and Policy Activation
 - Workshops focused on a particular topic. For example, there was a workshop on the city's gaps analysis implementation plan around behavioral health responses. Lots of great feedback and worth doing for other topics.
 - A February 8 workshop will feature someone from internal affairs conducting the community workshop in Spanish.
 - Suggestion to get individuals from the community, such as PSAC members, involved in curriculum development and encourage them to stay involved through training and implementation.
 - During interviews with BPD command promotion, one PSAC member asked a question regarding systemic racism and policy. Unfortunately, 1/7 answered the question correctly and the member found it
 - Good discussion around data, evaluations, and evolving research on best practices since consent decree signed. Police Foundation is conducting the EPIC Evaluation.
 - Reasonable Accommodations for Interactions with the Public draft policy is available for a second public comment period until February 8, 2022.

- Discussion: Takeaways of Recent Meeting with Mayor Scott – Tyler & Phyllis
 - The meeting went well and it was helpful to hear directly from the Mayor about his vision for PSAC as Council President, and hear him express his support for the work done so far as documented in PSAC's first annual report.
 - Will invite representative from BPD's Neighborhood Policing Plans team to present and see if this is an area PSAC members are interested in

- Committee Check-In
 - Policy & Local Control
 - Recent meeting was focused on financial implications.
 - Goal is still to have a ballot measure in 2022.

 - Community Participation
 - Not sustainable to have the same few committee members attend every community session.
 - Ideally, each PSAC member would attend sessions in their own districts.
 - Nick will connect Vice Chair to Mayor's Office of Neighborhoods
 - MONSE is building out communications, community engagement, and data analytics capabilities and will connect with PSAC as on-boarded.

- Next Meeting: February 23 at 6PM